———
’\'/-\

PORTZALBANY

ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
January 22, 2020
12:30 P.M.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

AGENDA

Approval of Minutes from the November 20, 2019 Governance Committee
Meeting (Attached)

2020 Nomination of APDC Officers

Annual Policy Review:

- Code of Ethics

- Extension of Credit Prohibition
- Indemnification

- Personnel Handbook
- Prompt Payment

- Property Disposition
- Property Acquisition
- Procurement Policy
- Sexual Harassment

- Whistleblower

Overview of Conflict of Interest Declarations

Review Summary Results of Confidential Evaluation of Board Performance for
2019. (Attached)

Enter Executive Session?!

Exit Executive Session



PORT=ALBANY

ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION
MINUTES OF GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

MEETING
November 20, 2019

Chairperson Tagliento called the meeting to order. In attendance were Chairperson
Steffens and Commissioners Coffey and Tagliento. Also present were CEO
Hendrick, General Counsel Jordan, Economic Development and Procurement
Director Daly and CFO Stuto.

Chairman Tagliento introduced the minutes of the January 23, 2019 meeting. No
changes were made to the minutes. Chairman Tagliento called for a motion to
approve the minutes. A motion was made by Commissioner Steffens, seconded by
Commissioner Coffey and passed unanimously.

PROPOSED 2020 MEETING DATES

General Counsel Jordan presented the Board and committees meeting schedule for
the upcoming calendar year. Changes to particular meeting dates were requested.
The final calendar will be distributed at the December Board meeting.

REVIEW COMMITTEE CHARTER-GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

General Counsel Jordan informed the Board that management recommends no
changes to the Committee Charter relating to the Governance Committee. The
Governance Committee concurred with the recommendation.



APDC GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE MEETING November 20, 2019

RECOMMENDATION FOR 2020 COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

General Counsel Jordan presented the recommended assignments for all standing
committees for Board review. The Board agreed with the recommendations until
such time as a new Board Member is appointed by the Governor, which will allow
for Members to revisit committee posts.

OTHER BUSINESS

There was no other business for discussion.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

There were no items for discussion in Executive Session.

Chairperson Tagliento called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. A motion was
made by Commission Steffens, seconded by Commissioner Coffey and passed
unanimously. Said meeting was adjourned.



————
,—\‘/—\

PORT=ALBANY

ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

MEETING
January 22, 2020
Immediately following the Governance Committee
meeting at12:30 P.M.

1)

2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

AGENDA

Approval of Minutes from the December 30, 2019 Commission meeting
(Attached)

Monthly Financial Update

CEO Update

Real Property/Development Update

Governance Committee Update

Election of 2020 APDC Officers (Attached Resolution 1-2020)

Annual Multi-Year Contract Review (Attached Resolution 2-2020)
Sponsorship Requests

- AVillage...Inc. 2020 Celebration of Progress (Attached Resolution 3-2020)

- Cherry Hill’s Hudson River Trading Game (Attached Resolution 4-2020)

801 Smith Blvd Foundation Demolition (Attached Resolution 5-2020)

Maritime Business Assessment
- Tonnage/Longshore Labor Report (Attached)

Other Business




12) Enter Executive Session?

13) Exit Executive Session

14) Next Meeting: February 26, 2020

1 Only if necessary (and if approved by a majority vote of the Commission), to discuss:

a. matters which will imperil the public safety if disclosed;

b. any matter which may disclose the identity of a law enforcement agent or informer;

c. information relating to current or future investigation or prosecution of a criminal offense which would
imperil effective law enforcement if disclosed;

d. discussions regarding proposed, pending or current litigation;

e. collective negotiations pursuant to article fourteen of the civil service law;

f. the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters
leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or
removal of a particular person or corporation;

g. the preparation, grading or administration of examinations; and

h. the proposed acquisition, sale or lease of real property or the proposed acquisition of securities, or sale or
exchange of securities held by such public body, but only when publicity would substantially affect the
value thereof.



—
r\‘/\

PORTZALBANY

ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
December 30, 2019

Chairperson Steffens called the meeting to order. In attendance were Commissioners Coffey and
Cinquanti. Also present were CEO Hendrick, General Counsel Jordan, Economic Development
and Procurement Director Daly, CFO Stuto, Director of Security Williams, Deputy Director of
Security Teller, William Kahn (UHY Advisors), Brian Kearns (UHY) and Alex Zhang (UHY).

Chairperson Steffens opened the meeting and welcomed Michael Cinquanti to his first meeting
as a Commissioner of the Albany Port District. Chairperson Steffens introduced the minutes of
the November 20, 2019 Commission meeting. No changes were made to the minutes.
Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to approve the minutes of said meeting. A motion was
made by Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Cinquanti and passed unanimously.

AUDIT OVERVIEW BY UHY ADVISORS

Chairperson Steffens recognized William Kahn, Brian Kearns and Alex Zhang from UHY
Advisors. Mr. Kahn gave a brief overview of the UHY engagement and introduced Mr. Zhang
as the new UHY partner for this year’s audit. Mr. Kearns and Mr. Zhang gave an overview of
the audit process, discussing the objectives, responsibilities, deliverables and timeline. Mr.
Kearns explained that this year they would also be conducting a single audit due to the fact that
Port projects had met certain federal funding thresholds. He stated that the audit is due by March
31, 2020.

FINANCIAL UPDATE

CFO Stuto reported that additional vessels called upon the Port that were unexpected in
November and December, which lead to increased Port revenues. She does not anticipate any
changes to the first quarter forecast. The Port finance team will continue to meet with Manager
Vasil and FMT to monitor business outlooks for forecasting purposes.



ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION December 30, 2019

CEO UPDATE

CEO Hendrick updated the Board on the following:

- The first vessel of the year will be carrying multiple subway cars. It is anticipated that
the project will continue moving forward with future shipments expected.

- A river pilot based out of Sandy Hook, New Jersey was killed while working on a ship in
New York harbor.

- The Bethlehem Planning Board set a supplemental public meeting for January 6! to take
place at the Albany Housing Authority. The Port’s administrative team and McFarland
Johnson will present the expansion project to the public and answer questions. The
Housing Authority is assisting the Port in distributing notices for the meeting.

- The Port’s administrative team and McFarland Johnson will meet with Mayor Sheehan,
Common Council Members and city staff on January 3™ to give a briefing on the
expansion project and the efforts that the Port is making to mitigate any environmental
issues and answer questions from the public about future plans.

- 700 Smith Blvd — The Port is petitioning the NYSDEC for a Beneficial Use
Determination regarding using asphalt millings as the fill and cover material on the site.

- The purchasers of 900 S. Pearl St. are continuing to move forward with their due
diligence efforts.

REAL PROPERTY/DEVELOPMENT UPDATE

Director Daly stated that construction bidding for the new maritime warehouse is anticipated in
the first quarter of 2020. The warehouse should be completed within ten months of
commencing. The final design of the maritime terminal and external roadway are sequencing in
parallel and would begin construction after the warehouse is complete.

APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

Chairperson Steffens introduced Resolution 17-2019 appointing the members of the Audit,
Finance and Governance committees. Commissioner Coffey made a motion to approve the
resolution, seconded by Commissioner Cinquanti and passed unanimously. An additional
motion was made to make Commissioner Cinquanti the Assistant Secretary to the Board, which
was moved by Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Chairperson Steffens and passed
unanimously.

801 SMITH BOULEVARD

Chairperson Steffens introduced Resolution 18-2019 regarding the emergency demolition of 801
Smith Boulevard. The Director of Operations memo regarding the steps taken concerning the
building and with the City of Albany Department of Buildings and Regulatory Compliance was
reviewed. Commissioner Coffey instructed staff to retain all environmental reporting documents



ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION December 30, 2019

that the City had produced. General Counsel Jordan explained the City’s demolition procedure,
how DiTonno and Sons demolition company was chosen by the City during a public bidding
process and how the Port complied with the City’s emergency demolition order and
requirements.

Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to authorize the CEO to execute the necessary
documents to facilitate the emergency demolition of 801 Smith Boulevard at a cost not to exceed
$477,845. A motion was made by Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Cinquanti
and passed unanimously.

CAPITAL REGION CHAMBER DINNER

Chairwoman Steffens introduced Resolution 19-2019 relating to the Capital Region Chamber’s
Annual Dinner. Staff has determined that this request complies with the Port’s Sponsorship
Policy. Chairwoman Steffens called for a motion to approve the sponsorship. A motion was
made by Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Cinquanti and passed unanimously.

MARITIME BUSINESS ASSESSMENT

Chairwoman Steffens noted that the Board had received Manager Vasil’s monthly Ships, Barges
and Tonnage Report and Longshore Hours. CEO Hendrick reported that the Port is anticipating
an additional 80,000-90,000 tons of woodpulp shipped through the maritime terminal in 2020.
The Port and FMT are aggressively pursuing lumber industry companies associated with the
wood pulp industry. Two power industry projects are planned for Port utilization in 2020.

OTHER BUSINESS

No other business was discussed.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comments were made.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to enter into Executive Session for a discussion
regarding the proposed acquisition, sale or lease of real property. A motion was made by
Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Cinquanti and passed unanimously. No
action was taken in Executive Session.



ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION December 30, 2019

NEXT MEETING

Chairperson Steffens informed all those in attendance that the next meeting of the APDC
Board of Commissioners will be held on Wednesday, January 22, 2020, immediately
following the Governance Committee meeting held at 12:30pm.

Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. A motion was made by
Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Cinquanti and passed unanimously. The
meeting was adjourned.



ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

2019 Forecast - Actual Results through December 31, 2019

Operating Revenue:
Rental Income
Dockage Fees
Wharfage Fees:
Wharfage
Calcium Chloride
Liquid Fertilizer
Grain
Heavy Lift/Project
Steel
Woodpulp
Total Wharfage Fees
Buckeye Revenue
Stevedore Fees and Services
Crane Equipment Rental
Security Fees
Other Services and Revenue
Total Operating Revenue
Operating Expenses:
Payroll, Payroll Taxes and Fringe Benefits
Other Post Retirement Benefit Expense
Repairs, Maintenance and Utilities
Crane Parts and Repairs
Insurance
Professional and Consulting Fees
Service Contracts
Security and Safety Costs
Education and Training
Office Supplies and Expense
Advertising, Promotion and Association Dues
Contingency
Total Operating Expense
Operating Income (Expense) before other items
Depreciation and Other (Income) Expenses:
Depreciation Expense
Interest Income
Interest Expense
Waterfront Development
Taxes
Municipal Support
(Gain) Loss on Sale of Asset
Net Depreciation and Other (Income) Expense
Change in Net Position Before Capital Funding
Capital Grant Revenue

Change in Net Position

Forecast to
December Year to Date Forecast Budget Budget
2019 Jan-Dec 2019 2019 2019 Variance
286,271 3,529,295 3,529,295 3,328,552 200,743
22,276 226,797 226,797 293,535 (66,738)
72,000 72,000 72,000 - 72,000
- - - 19,500 (19,500)
7,458 47,458 47,458 40,000 7,458
- 50,000 50,000 50,000 -
10,514 63,436 63,436 299,710 (236,274)
34,257 96,112 96,112 67,375 28,737
6,344 82,641 82,641 91,875 (9,234)
130,572 339,647 339,647 568,460 (228,813)
50,000 150,000 150,000 - 150,000
16,667 218,189 218,189 250,000 (31,811)
9,520 123,025 123,025 350,000 (226,975)
41,835 370,103 370,103 364,950 5,153
5,954 35,477 35,477 600 34,877
563,095 5,064,531 5,064,531 5,156,097 (91,566)
178,662 2,411,588 2,411,588 2,740,097 (328,509)
- - - 312,150 (312,150)
19,185 276,101 276,101 251,500 24,601
145,487 299,062 299,062 55,000 244,062
18,494 203,060 203,060 218,000 (14,940)
13,410 276,800 276,800 304,000 (27,200)
16,893 237,628 237,628 208,680 28,948
9,970 42,647 42,647 131,000 (88,353)
160 3,895 3,895 5,000 (1,105)
26,115 63,358 63,358 43,090 20,268
7,054 192,197 192,197 219,691 (27,494)
- - - 180,000 (180,000)
435,430 4,006,338 4,006,338 4,668,208 (661,870)
127,665 1,058,194 1,058,194 487,889 570,304
222,362 2,124,235 2,124,235 1,996,000 128,235
(2,210) (22,339) (22,339) (82,500) 60,161
24,891 233,943 233,943 215,726 18,217
- 248,882 248,882 267,675 (18,793)
- 23,991 23,991 - 23,991
39,367 157,466 157,466 146,000 11,466
- (4,863) (4,863) - (4,863)
284,409 2,761,315 2,761,315 2,542,901 218,414
(156,744) (1,703,121) (1,703,121)  (2,055,012) 351,891
132,947 1,600,525 1,600,525 8,900,000 (7,299,475)
(23,797) (102,596) (102,596) 6,844,988 (6,947,584)




ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

For the Twelve Months Ending Tuesday, December 31, 2019

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF
RESOURCES

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash

Investments

Accounts Receivable

Grants Receivable

Rents Receivable

Prepaid & Other Assets
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NET PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT
TOTAL ASSETS

Deferred Outflow (GASB 68 Pension
TOTAL

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES & NET POSITION

LIABILITIES

Obligation under Capital Lease-Bank of America
Opeb Liability

Net Pension Liability
Deferred Rental Income
Accounts Payable
Retainage Payable
Misc Payable

Accrued Expenses
Security Deposits
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Deferred Inflow of Resources
NET POSITION

TOTAL

12/31/2019

12/31/2018

$2,061,320.73

$2,991,609.29

1,497,240.00 738,183.58
315,577.16 507,390.82
1,245,664.27 5,045,827.99
0.70 38,023.60
196,654.97 244,280.20
$5,316,457.83 $9,565,315.48

$70,195,128.06

$68,506,229.39

$75,511,585.89

$78,071,544.87

356,838.00

356,838.00

$75,868,423.89

$78,428,382.87

$6,205,488.17

$7,393,927.15

3,236,516.96 3,236,516.96
129,174.00 129,174.00
51,547.21 54,288.15
913,189.46 862,498.67
930,204.44

2,644.17
222,201.12 603,561.13
108,157.29 116,111.05
$10,868,918.38 $13,326,281.55
1,713,566.00 1,713,566.00

$63,285,939.51

$63,388,535.32

$75,868,423.89

$78,428,382.87




RESOLUTION 1-2020
OF THE
ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the Albany Port District Commission (the “APDC”) is a public
corporation and a district corporation of the state of New York (the “State”) established
pursuant to Chapter 192 of the Laws of 1925, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the APDC strives to responsibly and effectively manage the
publicly-owned maritime Port of Albany-Rensselaer, contributing to the economy of the
Capital Region and beyond while emphasizing transparency and public stewardship as
prescribed in the APDC Mission Statement; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the APDC mission, Article II of the APDC bylaws
provides for the election of APDC officers in accordance with APDC’s enabling
legislation and Public Authorities Law; and

WHEREAS, the Members of the Commission desire to approve the
Commissioners listed below as the officers of the APDC for 2020;

Chairperson:
Treasurer:
Secretary:

Assistant Secretary:

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that effective immediately, the
APDC elects the Commissioners identified above as the officers of the APDC.

Signed:

(Assistant) Secretary

Date of Authorization: January 22, 2020
Prepared by:
Patrick K. Jordan, Esq.



RESOLUTION 2-2020
OF THE
ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the Albany Port District Commission (the “APDC”) is a public
corporation and a district corporation of the state of New York (the “State™) established
pursuant to Chapter 192 of the Laws of 1925, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the APDC strives to responsibly and effectively manage the
publicly-owned maritime Port of Albany-Rensselaer, contributing to the economy of the
Capital Region and beyond while emphasizing transparency and public stewardship as
prescribed in the APDC Mission Statement; and

WHEREAS, section 2879 of NYS Public Authorities Law requires procurement
policies of state and local authorities to require annual board review of any contract

involving services to be rendered over a period in excess of one year (“Contracts”); and

WHEREAS, the Contracts requiring review are enumerated on Schedule A,
which is attached to this Resolution;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the APDC has reviewed the
Contracts enumerated on Schedule A.

Signed:

(Assistant) Secretary

Date of Authorization: January 22, 2020

Prepared by:
Annette Gaspary



uonadwo) 133foad |emauay ON 6T/€/S u8iSap uoIIDNJIISUOD -S3Je 08 uosuyor pueje{oN
Aseurwijaud T pays
uole|dwo) 133(o4d |[emauay ON 61/TT/v saJoe 08 uaJe|DIN
WS
uona|dwod 133(o4d [emauay ON | 8T0Z/6T/ZT uoI1oNJIsuU0) ddejday T pPays 199
0t0z/9/s Jeah suQ 6T0C/L/S 11 -S92IAJ3S |BUOISS9}0.d I HO3AL
¥20z/1e/T S|emaual JedA suo g 6107/1/C A11UN23S S9DIAIBS [BUOISSDL0Ud U] ‘pIAIBIU|
suolle|ay
1202/6/2 S|emaual JedA suo g ¥102/9/¢ IN0D-3JIAJIS |eUOISSa)04d *JU| S91eID0SSY J0J1SO
6T0Z/0¢/1T sjemaual seshauo g | +¥T10Z/T/CT 92UBJINSU|-SIIAIDS |BUOISSD}04d u| 4ay3de|jeo r4nyuy
020z/8/01 slemaual JeaA auo G | 10T SunpNy-sa0IAIBS |BUOISSD40.d d1T AHN
a1eq alep yels
uonesidx3 joesuo) wi9) jemaudy esuo) JINIDS awiepN JOpUdA

M3IATY L1OVYLNOD IJIAYIS TYNNNVY OAdV

V 31NA3IHIS




RESOLUTION 3-2020
OF THE
ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the Albany Port District Commission (the “APDC”) is a public
corporation and a district corporation of the state of New York (the “State”) established
pursuant to Chapter 192 of the Laws of 1925, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the APDC strives to responsibly and effectively manage the
publicly-owned maritime Port of Albany-Rensselaer, contributing to the economy of the
Capital Region and beyond while emphasizing transparency and public stewardship as
prescribed in the APDC Mission Statement; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the APDC mission, the APDC adopted a
Sponsorship Policy (“Policy”) in December 2014; and

WHEREAS, AVillage...Inc. (“AVillage”) has requested APDC sponsorship of
its 2020 Celebration of Progress to be held on March 5, 2020 (“Event”); and

WHEREAS, it is part of the missions of both the APDC and AVillage to strive to
improve the quality of life of the residents and the economic feasibility of businesses in
the South End of Albany; and

WHEREAS, staff has determined that AVillage’s request complies with the
Policy.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the APDC authorizes APDC

sponsorship of the Event at the Community Investor level at a cost not to exceed $1,000
and authorizes the Chief Executive Officer to effectuate this Resolution.

Signed:

(Assistant) Secretary

Date of Authorization: January 22, 2020

Prepared by:
Patrick K. Jordan, Esq.



RESOLUTION 4-2020
OF THE
ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the Albany Port District Commission (the “APDC”) is a public
corporation and a district corporation of the state of New York (the “State”) established
pursuant to Chapter 192 of the Laws of 1925, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the APDC strives to responsibly and effectively manage the
publicly-owned maritime Port of Albany-Rensselaer, contributing to the economy of the
Capital Region and beyond while emphasizing transparency and public stewardship as
prescribed in the APDC Mission Statement; and

WHEREAS, the APDC Sponsorship Policy (“Policy”) permits APDC support of
events and activities which advance the APDC mission through providing financial
assistance in the areas of maritime commerce or economic development; and

WHEREAS, the APDC has been asked to consider sponsoring the Hudson River
Trading Game & Navigating the Seas program (2019-2020 School Year) (“Event”); and

WHEREAS, the Event features activities to educate participants in certain
economic and navigational aspects of the maritime-industry; and

WHEREAS, the 2020 approved APDC operating budget allocates an amount
sufficient to support the Event at a sponsorship level not to exceed $2,500.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the APDC finds that this
sponsorship request is in accordance with the Policy and authorizes the Chief Executive
Officer to pledge APDC sponsorship of the Hudson River Trading Game & Navigating
the Seas program (2019-2020 School Year) in an amount not to exceed $2,500.

Signed:

(Assistant) Secretary

Date of Authorization: January 22, 2020

Prepared by:
Patrick K. Jordan, Esq.



RESOLUTION 5-2020
OF THE
ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the Albany Port District Commission (the “APDC”) is a public
corporation and a district corporation of the state of New York (the “State”) established
pursuant to Chapter 192 of the Laws of 1925, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the APDC strives to responsibly and effectively manage the
publicly-owned maritime Port of Albany-Rensselaer, contributing to the economy of the
Capital Region and beyond while emphasizing transparency and public stewardship as
prescribed in the APDC Mission Statement; and

WHEREAS, the APDC was awarded funding under the United States
Department of Transportation’s Transportation Investment Generating Economic
Recovery (TIGER) program to assist in implementing the strategic maritime
infrastructure investment plan; and

WHEREAS, two of the six components of the strategic maritime investment plan
are maritime terminal improvements and the exterior transport / roadway improvements;
and

WHEREAS, concurrent with the goals of the development of the strategic
maritime investment plan, including increasing the amount of cargo handled and stored in
the marine terminal and amount of ro-ro, truck and rail movements in the terminal, the
APDC entered into an agreement with Federal Marine Terminals to expand the land
available for stevedoring business under the Terminal Operating Agreement by twenty-
five percent; and

WHEREAS, it was determined that in order to move forward with both the
improvement plans and enhanced stevedoring capabilities the outdated and deteriorated
structure located at 801 Smith Boulevard would need to be demolished; and

WHEREAS, the building structure was demolished during October and
November 2019 pursuant to a demolition order issued by the City of Albany Department
of Buildings and Regulatory Compliance; and

WHEREAS, the building’s concrete foundation system remains and must be
removed to facilitate the future plans for the marine terminal and the roadway; and

WHEREAS, the APDC solicited bids for the demolition and removal of the
foundation at 801 Smith Boulevard; and



WHEREAS, the APDC received three quotes from qualified companies in
response to the Invitation for Bids; and

WHEREAS, KEK Excavating was the lowest qualified, responsible and
responsive bidder, with a bid quote of $42,135; and

WHEREAS, in addition to being the lowest qualified bidder KEK Excavating is
a certified Woman-owned Business Enterprise.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the APDC authorizes the Chief
Executive Officer to execute the necessary documents to award the contract to KEK
Excavating for the demolition and removal of the foundation at 801 Smith Boulevard at a
cost not to exceed $47,000.

Signed:

(Assistant) Secretary

Date of Authorization: January 22, 2020

Prepared by:
Patrick K. Jordan, Esq.



UOISSILIWO) 12143513 1104 Aunqfy

%ST  |% %00% %" %LS- v~ € L s|ejol
€ 23ueyd 1% adueyd %69- LT 41 6€ punoquyj
ST 6T0Z S 6T0C %eh- vT- 61 €€ punoqinQ
4} 810C T 810¢ adejuadiad | a8ueyy | 6T0C | 8T0T

ypog Aeq sadJieg 1 sdiys
%LS- Tb- %3 144 s|elo]
%0 0 0T ot dindpoom
- 0 0 0 A313u3 puim
- 0 0 0 eain
punoquy
- 0 0 0 [991S
FEom %bb- b- S 6 uoJ| deids
%0 0 T T 19z1[11494/5955.|0 N
%00T- - 0 T apuojyd wned
%9€- e L 1T 103l0ad /Y1 Ares-sadieg
%08- 4% 8 oY 13foud /Yy Aresy
mwmu:wu._mm mm:mr_u 6T0C 8T0¢C |eiol
6T0¢
9le( 0} JedA
%05~ 1 1 4 sjelop %ST T S v s|exo].
%0S- 1- 1 T dindpoop
- 0 0 0 A3asu3 puip
- 0 0 0 eain
- 0 0 0 [991S
- 0 0 0 1321|1343 /sasse|o|Al = 0 0 0 [991S
- 0 0 0 apLOJYD wne) %0 0 T T uoJ| deuds
- 0 0 0 123f0ud/y11 Aresy-sasdieg %002 r4 € I 19f0ud /Y1 Anea-sasdieg
- 0 0 0 129[0ud /Y17 AnesH %065~ T- T 4 13foid/y1 Aneay
wmmacwu._wn_ mm:mcu 6102 8T0¢C punoquyj mwmu:muhwm mmcm_._u 6T0C 8T0¢C punoqginQ

11oday sasieg g sdiys

6T0Z-12qWa3(




UoJSSIWIWI0D 12143510 310d Aupq|y

 %61- 5198- | £8LLE | TIVIV s|ejo

LT ogeDE %SS- v198- | £S0L | TELST punoqui

6107 810¢ %0 T- 0€L0¢E T€L0E punoqinO

0 [ a8ejuadiad | 28ueyy | 610z | 8T0C [elo}]
A|yiuoA 1oday adeuuo]

o %6T- SL98-  [8LLE TV ‘ : sjeio]

e %S5 TvSS- | ZSOL | 86SST dindpoom

- 0 0 0 A3sau3 puim

0000¢ - 0 0 0 eaJn

- 0 0 0 19915

00007 %¢- L06- ¥7067 | T€66C uou| de.ds

- 0 0 0 ‘_mN___twn_\mwmmm_O_\/_

= i . 0 0 0 SpHOJD WNBIE)

%00T L8ET L8ET 0 19(01d/111 AnesH-sadieq

s|ejo} adeuuol Ajyjuopn %99- v19- 6T€ | €£6 150l0d/11 AneaH

a8ejuaiad | 98ueyd | 610Z | 8TOZ [eloL
s|ejol 6T0¢-8T0¢ -412quiadag

%SS- 98- LSOL TELST s|elo} %0 T- 0EL0E TELOE sjejoy
%SS- 1¥S8- LSOL | 86SST dindpoom
~ 0 0 0 A313u3 purp
- 0 0 0 CEN
- 0 0 0 |9915

- 0 0 0 1321|1143 /s9sse 0N 0 19915

- 0 0 0 apuojyd wn|e) %¢- L06- vzo6T | TE66C uou| deuds

= 0 0 0 13(0id /Y1 AneaH-sadieg %00T LBET L8ET 0 103(04d /1417 Aneay-sadieg

%00T- €eT- 0 €€T 109(04d /117 AnesH %09- 18V- 61¢ 008 103l0ud /111 AreaH

28ejuadiad a8ueyd 61T0¢ 8102 punoquj [ oSejusniad | 98uey) 6102 8102 punoqinQ
AlyluoA - 1oday adeuuo| 610¢-12qwadaq




UOISSILUWIOD) 19143513 140d Aupqly

S %TE- T6TVOT- |0LEETT | T9SLTE sjelo)
%0€- 199T¢- | vz6TL | S8SVOT punoquij
i 00000T- %eE- 0€S¢/- | 9vvOST | 9L6¢ce punoqino
00005~ afejuddiad | 28ueyd | 6T0Z | 8TOT leloL
61T0¢ 810¢
: 91e( 01 Jea A 11oday asdeuuo ]|
0000S
Goance %TE- T6TVOT-  OLEETT T9SLIE sjelo)
0000ST %TT 86€9 9€/T9 | 8€€9S dindpoopn
00000T _ w N N Ay MM_L\M
0LEETT 00 - = = . e
00000€ %CE- 9€/99- |[86¥YYT | ¥ETITT uoJ| desds
T9sLTE e %0T- SOTT- 1766 | 920TIT 1921|1494 /s9s5S€|0IN
%00T- SYOTT- 0 SYOTT apuojyD wnpje)
9jep 01 Jea - sjer1ol ?8euuo L %9- A% G6CT | Lbve 13(01d/y11 Aneay-sadieq
%68- TGSTE- | 0C6E | TLVSE 13(0ad /Y1 AneaH
[ a8ejuadiad | 28ueyy | 610z | 810 |eloy
%0€- T99T€- vZ6ZL S8SYOT slelol o}e O] JeoA
%TT 86€9 9€/79 | 8€€9S dindpoom %EE- 0€STL- 9VYOST 9L6217C s|ejo
2 0 0 0 A31au3 puim
- 0 0 0 eain
- 0 0 0 [991S
%0T- SOTT- 1266 | 920TT 1921|11434/53s5B|OIN - 0 0 0 [991S
%00T- SYOTT- 0 SYOTT apuIoIyD wnje) %CE- 9€/99- |86VYYT | ¥ELTTL uoJj deds
%LL- S16- £9T 78TT | 109load/Y11 AneaH-sasdieg %09 €9/ 8207 | S9tT 109[04d/y1 AneaH-sadieg
%00T- v66¥C- 0 661 109[04d /111 AneaH %E9- LSS9- 0C6€ | LL¥0T 103(04d/117 AresH
mmmu:wu._mn_ wmcmsu 6T0¢C 8T0¢ punoquj mmmu:wuhmn_ mm:mr_u 6T0C 8T0¢C punogqinQ

91e(] 03 Jea\ - 14oday a8euuo|

610Z-12quiada@




UOISSILIWIOD 12111510 104 Aueq|y

J2qWiadag JaqWIBAON 19q030Q Jaquiaidas  1sn3ny Anr aunf Aeln Judy ysseN >\_m35wu_. Asenuer
L L : : . L ! ; . L 00
0°000T
0°000%
6 TOT e
QTOT s 0°0009
LTQT o
9107~ W
00008 |
ST QT mom |
@
0°0000T |
|
V 0°000CT |
” - — - 0'0000T |
0'9900¢ 0°S8T8S 0°L86T9 0665V 0°€0809 -|elog 0°9900¢ 0'S8T8S jejol
S'0S8¢ 0°08vY S'EETC 0'vLY9 0'6¢SS laquiadeq S°0S8¢ 0°08t1 lagwadsd
09691 S'926¢ S'EETI9 091y 0'8S8¢ J3qUIBAON 09691 S'9C6¢C 19qWaNON
0'€9T¢C 0'€99S 0'8€LC S'ESTS 0'699¢ 1300120 0'€9Te 0'€99S 1890100
STLLC 0°S06v S'v09¢ 0'60EY S'vees Jaquisndas STLLT 0'S06% J3qu1das
0°'s0¢T S'ETI9 0'c66¢ S'6C8¢ SI8eE 1sn8ny 0°'s0¢T S'ETT9 1sn8ny
S'810¢ S'096€ 0'LEVS 0'6¢6¢C 0'689¢ Ang S'8¥0¢ S'096¢€ Aing
0'0LvE S'8Y8L 0'6£69 0'SL6C S'S6LY aunr 0'0LYE S'8V8L aunf
o'6vLE S'ECTCT 9’6759 0°0LvC 0°€08¢ Aen o'evLE S'ECICT Aen
[OA 414 0°/LSLE 0'8Ev6 S'60S¢ 0'10LC jHdy 0'TrSe 0'LSLE judy
S'6CLe S'LETT 09919 0'€99¢ 0'S66Y yase S'6CLe S'LETT Yaien
0'68S€ 0°'6€LC 0'T6SY o'otov S'¥8.49 Asenigad 0'68SE 0'6ELC Aenigod
0'esct O TEVT 0'99¢s S'0ETC 0'cLeot Asenuer 0'eset 0TEVT Asenuer
6T0C 8T0¢ £LT0T 9T0C STOC 6T0C 8T0C

uosiedwo) 6T0Z-810Z-LT0Z-9T0Z-STOC

610¢ 439N303d

uosiiedwo) 6T0Z-8T0C

SHNOH FHOHSONOT



